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Joan Lim

From: Motor Survey

Sent: Thursday, 17 December 2020 9:09 AM

To: Joan Lim

Cc: Ong Zi Hui

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJM3421L AND SLR4118G (GRAB) ALONG BKE TWDS 

WOODLANDS AFTER PIE EXIT ON 15.12.2020

Attachments: BRWE86F389ACE7E_000749.pdf

Liab: clear 

 


������ Please note that our Customer Service Centre will accept walk-ins by appointments only. For more details on 
how you can make an appointment with us, please refer to our official Facebook page or our website at 
msig.com.sg.  
 
Best Regards 
 
Winnie Chua 

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey) 
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com 
 

 
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd  4 Shenton Way, #21-01 SGX Centre 2, Singapore 068807 | T: +65 6827 7888 | 

F: +65 6827 7800 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg            
  

 
  

 

From: Claims SG <claims@sg.msig-asia.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 16 December 2020 5:48 PM 

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com> 

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJM3421L AND SLR4118G ALONG BKE TWDS WOODLANDS AFTER PIE EXIT ON 

15.12.2020 

 

From: Irene Tan <motor@iaconsultingsg.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 16 December 2020 3:07 PM 

To: Claims SG <claims@sg.msig-asia.com> 

Cc: candy <candy@iaconsultingsg.com>; Sales <sales@garage13.com.sg> 

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJM3421L AND SLR4118G ALONG BKE TWDS WOODLANDS AFTER PIE EXIT ON 

15.12.2020 

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s). 

 

Dear Sir, 

  

attached herewith the Notification Of Accident for your reference. 

  

Kindly let us have a list of your ten surveyors as your nominated SJE for our consideration within the 

stipulated timeline under the NIMA Protocol. 

  

Best Regards, 

Irene Tan 
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For and on behalf of Garage 13 Pte Ltd  

Tel: 6385 1171 

 

 

 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any 
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents. 


